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April 23,1993

fAr. David L. TAoyer
_

;

Chlof, Rulos and Directivos Hoview Branch'
Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatmy Comenission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Commonwealth Edison comments on Pro osed Gonoric Communicallon:
|AVAILABILITY. AND ADEQUAGLOEDE IGitDASISJNEORMATION

,

Dear Mr. Meyor:

COMMONWEALT!iEDISOftRESEONSES; ;

1. We do not believe that a Generic Communication is required because this issue
is presently boing addmanod por the NUMARC 90-12 Document and that any
status or program information can be roadily handlod on the NRC Regional :

loval. Tochnicalissuos should be more clearly handled on the Regionallovol
without the imposition of the legalistic ramifications that will accompany j
information printod in the Federal Register.

!

2. If this Generic Communication must be publishod, a longer utility response time
will be roquired for multi-unit utilities, and the legal status of utility responses i

must be clarified, and that the responses must allow for latitude in procons
improvements in the muas of Design Control.

A) At least 240 days should be allowed for the utility rosponse window instead
of only 120. At our utility we are performing and scheduling some major
process evaluations in order to determino an optimum process for our
control of design information. This process will bo different for our older and
newer stations. Our evaluations will mot be completed in 120 days due to
our outago schodutos and related activities.

D) Control of design information is a complex issue. Our response to this
proposed Generic Lottor should not bocome a dockotod commitmont but
should be treated as our best evaluation at the time of the responso.

C) Our Design Basis Prograin has been undergoing continuous improvements.
Any responso to this donetic Letter must allow for flexibility to continuo our
process improvaments

't hank you for the opportunity to comment.

W.J. Groszko

'

Sbporvisor, Design Basis
and CM Group

|

ZNLD/2588/1,
' 9305050009 930423 i

PDR PR,

i 50 SBFR15BBS PDR
.-



' .'SLM BY:01/NS 4-23-93 14:34 COMMONinEALTil EDISON- 301 492 3293:17 - 1 / 2

P, 66 %$f bu5r c"LmbV? T
-

r
' ~'SMisar

fLCOMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY m e 1

1400 OPUS PLACE n y SM '|
DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS 60515 i/ .'st-o

'.? 1
TRANSMITTAL SHEET "w

27

k2 3j_33Date:

1ransmittal Sheet Plus Page(s)

To:
. . .

Organization / Station / Department: US N Y C__
Telecopy Number: .Qboi 609 Z,2 59

Pr^ w<> w S k [From: _ _ _ e'

Department:

SAFETY REVIEW / ANALYSIS
._ M NUCLEAR LICENSING

ON-SITE QV
OFF-SITE QV
QA POLICY

_ ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

Telephone Number: (708) 663 ___ N N

Confirmation Number:

If you have any problems receiving your telecopy, please call (708) 663-7241

..............................................................................,

NOTES

i

I
;

4

|

raxed by _
Tirr.

ZPID/1617/1 Cont't rmed 1

:



|... .

, .

|
t
>

:

; :
|

| < TRANSACTION REPORT > -

04-23-1993(FRI) 15:30 |

f
'

;

I i

I
i

I

j
E RECEIVE J

!
t

NO. DATE Tit 1E DESTINATION STATION PG. DURATION f10DE RESULT |
!
'

10103 4-23 15:29 7066632990 2 0'01'02" tJOR11. E OK i

2 0 01 02- ;

i

i
i

|

;

|

I

,

.

|

| !

!

! I

I i

|
!

'
1

i

I

!
l

,

I

I

l

,

L
. . _ . - . . . . . . . . - . .. - _ __. . .-


